

Jorge Agi, MD

Summary

Dual fellowship in Ocular Oncology and Oculoplastics at the University of Calgary, Alberta, Canada. Oculoplastics fellowship at Santa Casa de Sao Paulo. Residency in Ophthalmology at Santa Casa de São Paulo. Member of the Brazilian Council of Ophthalmology, the International Society of Ocular Oncology and the American Academy of Ophthalmology. Ophthalmology faculty at Santa Casa de Sao Paulo in Orbit and Ocular Oncology sector.

Special research interests in ocular oncology and orbital diseases.

Professional Experience

Ophthalmologist (Ocular Oncology and Oculoplastics) Centro Oftalmológico São Paulo (CEOSP)	Oct 2020 - Present
Ophthalmologist (Ocular Oncology and Oculoplastics) Hospital dos Olhos Paulista (H.Olhos)	Jun 2021 - Present
Ophthalmologist (Ocular Oncology and Oculoplastics) CBV Hospital de Olhos	Nov 2020 - Apr 2021
Ophthalmologist (Comprehensive and Oculoplastics) Doma Hospital	Mar 2017 - Jun 2018
Ophthalmologist (Comprehensive and Oculoplastics) Lotten Eyes	Jun 2013 - Jun 2018

Personal Information

- Nationality: Brazilian

Education

Medical School Federal University of Goiás - School of Medicine	2006-2011
Ophthalmology Residency Santa Casa School of Medicine, Sao Paulo - Brazil	2012-2015
Clinical and Surgical - Oculoplastics Fellowship Santa Casa School of Medicine, Sao Paulo - Brazil	2015-2017
Clinical and Surgical - Ocular Oncology and Oculoplastics Fellowship University of Calgary, Calgary - Canada	2018-2020

Article Publications

- Agi, J. ; Kasahara , N. “Quality, readability and suitability of information on glaucoma in Portuguese available at the internet.” Vision Pan-America – The Pan-American Journal of Ophthalmology . Vis. Pan-Am. 2016; 15(2): 52-55. (2016)
- Agi, J.; Lottenberg, CL.“ Quality evaluation of information on AMD in portuguese available at the internet.” - Einstein - Medline Journal (2017)
- Volpini, B.; Maia, Marcus, Agi, J.; Vital Filho, J.; Lellis, RF. (2017). Synchro-nous conjunctival melanoma and lentigo maligna melanoma. Anais Brasilei-ros de Dermatologia, 92(4), 565-567. <https://dx.doi.org/10.1590/abd1806-4841.20176015>
- Agi, J., Yu, MCZ., Farah, ML., Rocchetti TT, Ramos F, Freitas D, Höfling-Lima AL. Contact Lens-associated Microbial Keratitis in a Referral Hospital in São Paulo, Brazil. (2020)
- Agi, J; Badilla, J; Steinke, D; Mitha, AP; Weis,E. European Journal of Ophthalmology. “The Alberta standardized orbital technique in the management of spheno-orbital meningioma. (2020)
- David Sia, Jorge Agi, Parampal Grewal, Laurie Russell, Ezekiel Weis. Ocular Oncology and Pathology. “Two Cases of Giant Melanocytoma (Hyperpigmented Magnocellular Nevus).” (2020)
- Silkiss, RZ; Paap, MK; Roelofs, KA; Agi, J; Weis, E. Canadian Journal of Ophthalmology “Treatment of corticosteroid-resistant thyroid eye disease with subcutaneous tocilizumab (2020)
- Agi, J; Sia, D; Weis, E. Arquivos Brasileiros de Oftalmologia. “The open-book technique - a surgical approach to the fornix. (2021)
- Weis, E; Aghazadeh, H; Roelofs, K; Agi, J. Canadian Journal of Ophthalmology “Sunlamp use is a risk factor for uveal melanoma: a meta-analysis.”(2021)

Abstract publications

- Agi, J., Badilla, J., Mitha, A., Steinke, D., Weis, E. The standardized orbital technique in the management of sphenoorbital meningiomas. The International Society of Ocular Oncology - Biennial Conference - Los Angeles, USA, March 2019. Poster.
- Agi, J. Weis, E. The open-book technique - a surgical approach to the fornix. The Association for Research in Vision and Ophthalmology (ARVO), Vancouver, Canada, May 2019. Poster.
- Agi, J., Kurek, K., Kherani, F. A rare presentation of Lichen Sclerosus. The Pan-American Ophthalmology Meeting, Cancún, Mexico, May 2019. Poster.

- Agi, J., Vasconcelos, M., Vital, J. Atypical presentation of orbital rhabdomyosarcoma. Santa Casa de Sao Paulo Ophthalmology Symposium, Sao Paulo, June, 2015. Poster.
- Agi, J., Farah, ML., Vital, J. Kaposi Sarcoma of the eyelid in young female patient. Brazilian Ophthalmology Congress - Florianopolis, Brazil September, 2015. Poster.

Titles and Awards

- Fellow's Representative of the Santa Casa Ophthalmology Department (2015 - 2016)
- Best Resident of the Year 2012

Chapters in books

- Agi, J; Weis, E. OCT in Choroidal Tumors. Farah ME; Penha F.M. OCT e OCTA Tomografia e Angiotomografia de Coerência Óptica: Presente e Futuro. 4a Edição
- Agi, J.; Nahas, T. Ptose de Supercílio. Reggi JR.; Dantas, MC.; Dantas, P. Compêndio de Oftalmologia Geral - Guia Prático. Primeira Edição; Atheneu Editora; São Paulo; 2016. Capítulo 14
- Agi, J.; Vital Filho, J. Órbita. Manual de Residência em Oftalmologia. Primeira Edição; Editora Manole; São Paulo; 2017.

Invited Presentation and Panels

- 2021. Agi, J. Overall Survival Benefit with Tebentafusp in Metastatic Uveal Melanoma - oral presentation. Top 8 rare tumors - Hospital Oswaldo Cruz, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Surgical Approach for Neurotrophic Keratitis - Corneal neurotization - oral presentation. Grand Round, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Update in Conjunctival tumors - oral presentation. HBDF rounds, Brasilia, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Benign pigmented conjunctival lesions - panelist. SOBLEC, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Ocular Adnexal Lymphoma - oral presentation. Residents teaching, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Orbital Vascular Malformation - oral presentation. Fellows Round, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J. Corneal Neurotization - oral presentation. Corneal Rounds - Federal University of Sao Paulo, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2021. Agi, J -Intraocular Vascular tumors - oral presentation. Santa Casa de Sao Paulo Retina Rounds, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2020. Agi, J - Update in Uveal melanoma - oral presentation. CEOSP rounds, Sao Paulo, BRA
- 2019. Agi, J., Weis, E. Metastatic Cutaneous Melanoma to the choroid - oral presentation. Western Canadian Retina Retreat, Banff, CA
- 2019. Agi, J., Badilla, J., Mitha, A., Steinke, D., Weis, E. Outcomes of the Alberta Orbital Technique for the management of sphenoorbital meningiomas - Canadian Ophthalmological Society Meeting – Oral presentation, Quebec City, CA
- 2019. Agi, J. Kulaga, A., Weis, E. Canadian Ocular Pathology Meeting –Mysterious Case - Oral presentation, Quebec City, CA
- 2019. Agi, J., Weis, E. 4th Annual Surgical Fellows Research Symposium – Oral presentation, Calgary, CA
- 2019. Agi, J., Weis, E. The open-book technique - a surgical approach to the fornix ARVO – Poster Presentation, Vancouver, CA
- 2019. Agi, J., Weis, E. Wills Eye Intraocular Symposium – Oral presentation - Mysterious Case, Philadelphia, USA
- 2019. Agi, J., Badilla, J., Mitha, A., Steinke, D., Weis, E International Society of Ocular Oncology – Poster presentation, Los Angeles, USA
- 2018. Agi, J., Mitchell, P., Weis, E. Western Canadian Retina Retreat –Brachytherapy in a diffuse choroidal hemangioma - oral presentation, Vancouver, CA
- 2017. Agi, J., Nahas, T., Sathler, C., Maeda, I., Vital, J. HighLights in Oculoplastics - Moacyr Alvaro Symposium, São Paulo, BRA
- 2016. Agi, J., Kanecadan, R., Vital, J. Upper Eyelid Reconstruction – Inverted Hughes Technique

- Case Report Presentation – Brazilian Society of Ophthalmology, Rio de Janeiro, BRA
- 2016. Agi, J., Vital, J. Ectropion vs Entropion – Physiopathology and management – Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, São Paulo, BRA
 - 2016. Agi, J. Kanecadan, R. Radioactive iodine Therapy – Lacrimal System Obstruction - Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, São Paulo, BR
 - 2016. Agi, J, Cursino, S., Vital, J. Uveal Melanoma – Oral Presentation – Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, São Paulo, BRA
 - 2016. Agi, J. Kanecadan, R. Sebaceous Carcinoma - Case Report Presentation - Penido Burnier Symposium, Campinas, BRA
 - 2015. Agi, J., Vasconcelos, M., Vital, J. Orbital Rhabdomyosarcoma in elderly - Case Report - Brazilian Ophthalmology Congress, Florianópolis, BRA
 - 2015. Agi, J., Farah, ML., Vital, J. Kaposi Sarcoma of the eyelid - Case Report - Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, São Paulo, BRA
 - 2014. Agi, J., Kasahara, N. Quality, readability and suitability of information on glaucoma in Portuguese available at the internet - Research Project - Santa Casa de São Paulo Medical School - São Paulo, BRA
 - 2013. Case Report Presentation – Residents’ Forum - Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, Sao Paulo, BRA
 - 2012. Case Report Presentation – Residents’ Forum - Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium, São Paulo, BRA

Meetings and Conferences

- 2021. Top 8 rare tumors (Sao Paulo - BRA)
- 2021. SOBLEC (Sao Paulo - BRA)
- 2019. Western Canadian Retina Retreat (Banff – CA)
- 2019. The Ophthalmic Pathology Review Course / Clinical-Pathological correlation in Ophthalmology (Montreal – CA)
- 2019. Canadian Ophthalmological Society Meeting (Quebec City – CA)
- 2019. Canadian Ocular Pathology Meeting (Quebec City – CA)
- 2019. 4th Annual Surgical Fellows Research Symposium (Calgary – CA)
- 2019. ARVO (Vancouver – CA)
- 2019. Wills Eye Intraocular Symposium (Philadelphia - USA)
- 2019. International Society of Ocular Oncology (Los Angeles - USA)
- 2019. Rocky Mountain Ophthalmology Conference (Banff CA)
- 2018. ASOPRS Fall Meeting (Chicago - USA)
- 2018. American Academy of Ophthalmology (Chicago – USA)
- 2018. Western Canadian Retina Retreat – Oral presentation (Vancouver- CA)
- 2018. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2017. Pan American Ophthalmology Congress (Lima - PER)
- 2017. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2016. ASOPRS Fall Meeting - Chicago -USA)
- 2016. American Academy of Ophthalmology - Chicago – USA
- 2016. Brazilian Society of Ophthalmology Conference (Rio de Janeiro - BRA)
- 2016. Brazilian Ophthalmology Congress (Goiânia - BRA)
- 2016. International Oculoplastics Congress (Ouro Preto - BRA)
- 2016. Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2016. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2015. University of São Paulo Congress (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2015. ASOPRS Fall Meeting- (Las Vegas -USA)
- 2015. American Academy of Ophthalmology (Las Vegas - USA)
- 2015. Brazilian Ophthalmology Congress (Florianópolis – BRA)
- 2015. International Oculoplastics Congress (Teresópolis – BRA)
- 2015. Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2015. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2014. University of São Paulo Congress (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2014. American Academy of Ophthalmology (Chicago - USA)
- 2014. Phaco Day - Phaco Nightmares - Challenging Cases - Live Surgery (Sao Paulo – BRA) ● 2013. Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2013. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)

- 2013. University of São Paulo Congress (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2012. Santa Casa de São Paulo Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2012. Moacyr Álvaro International Symposium (São Paulo - BRA)
- 2012. University of São Paulo Congress (São Paulo - BRA)

Member of the Organizing Committee

- 2015. Blepharoplasty Practical Course - Live Surgery, Santa Casa de São Paulo Medical School, Department of Ophthalmology, São Paulo, BR
- 2014. Phaco Day - Phaco Nightmares - Challenging Cases - Live Surgery, Sao Paulo, BR
- 2013. Phaco Day - Challenging Cases - Live Surgery, Sao Paulo, BR

Participation in clinical trials

- A phase III, multicenter, randomized, double-masked, active - Comparator-controlled study of anti-VEGF and conformal brachytherapy. Sub-investigator.
- A phase III, multicenter, randomized, double-masked, active - Comparator-controlled study to evaluate the efficacy and safety of Bevacizumab in patients with radiation retinopathy post-brachytherapy. Sub-investigator.
- A phase III, multicenter, randomized, double-masked, active - Comparator-controlled study to evaluate the efficacy and safety of Bevacizumab and Triamcinolone in patients with radiation papillopathy post-brachytherapy. Sub-investigator.

Courses

- MUHC 2019 - McGill University Ophthalmic Pathology review course, Montreal, Canada. August 2019
- Ocular brachytherapy: Operative techniques for plaque placement & plaque choice (I-125, Ru-106, Pd-103 or Cs-131) , Los Angeles, USA, March 23, 2019
- Choroidal Biopsy Techniques and How to Interpret the Available Prognostic Tests for Uveal Melanoma, Los Angeles, USA, March 24, 2019
- Non Invasive Ultrasound Imaging Techniques in Ocular Oncology, Los Angeles, USA, March 25, 2019
- Facial Rejuvenation Course - Advanced Techniques in Botulinum Toxin and Fillers - São Paulo, 2017 (one hundred hours)

Languague

- Portuguese – native language
- English – fluent (English Proficiency Test – IELTS – Academic)
- Arabic – good comprehension and good speech

Scholarships

- 2009 PIBIC Scientific Initiation - PIBIC of the Federal University of Goias. “Estudo das alterações histopatológicas da retina de coelhos após a injeção intravítrea de infliximab.” Orientador - Prof. Dr. Marcos P. Avila.

Observership & elective internship

- Ophthalmology / Oculoplastics - Bascom Palmer Eye Institute Miami, FL 2013
 - Ophthalmology São Paulo Hospital – Federal University of São Paulo - São Paulo, SP 2010
 - General Surgery, Trakia University - Sofia, Bulgaria 2009
-
-

